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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
''

' P.O. BOX 3100
MIAMI. FLORIDA 33101

December 11, 1970

Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
U. S. Atomic Energy Comission
Usshinston, D. C. 20545

Ro: Docket No. 50-250 - Turkoy Point Unit No. 3

Dear Dr. Morris:
?

Enclosed are five (5) copies of the Preliminary Draft
of the Contairment Domo Report for Turkey Point Unit

,

I No. 3 which is sutxaltted as discussed. A supplem ntary

report will be submitted after completion' of the concrete
removal work. Readings of added instrumontation will be

j included in the proof test report.

t

Very truly yours,

.

George K
Senior Vice President
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cc: Roy B. Snapp je
U. C. Stool . A
Lowenstein & Ucuman
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